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In reply to: Docket No. 020803-TC 

Ms. Paula J. Isler 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

T668j 

OPC . 
M M S  . 

Crystal Clear Mgt. Inc 
P.O. Box 1715 
Palm Harbor, FL 34682 

Dear Ms. Isler, 

Commission on October 3,2002 by including a waiver of objection statement. Donatella Communications 
LLC and CCM Inc. agree to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate should 
it hi1 to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is a fictual dispute as to the manner 
or level of compliance with any provision in the settlement, it is our understanding that Commission staff 
will bring the matter to the Commission for consideration. 

In reference to Docket No. 020803-TC, we would like to mend the settlement proposal to the 

In addition, Crystal Clear Mgt. Inc. was recently notified that Donatella Communications LLC 
owed the commission $1.37 in past due charges fiom the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee and has 
enclosed a check for the amount of $1.37 to satis$ that past due amount. 

Christopher B. Cain 
Vice President 
CCM Inc. 
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